Richard Dwyer

From: Roy, Bhabesh [RBhabesh@GOV.NU.CA]

Sent: Wednesday, August 26, 2009 11:18 AM

To: Richard Dwyer

Cc: Fuentes, Patricio; Pallug, Johnathan

Subject: FW: 3BM-RES application submission

Attachments: 090225 3BM-RES9699 Applicant Response to NWB request for Information-ILAE.pdf
Hi Richard,

| have received several e-mails for this. Actually the consultant has done the site selection. They need to present to the
Hamlet council. Once CGS and hamlet agree with the site and the concept, the consultant will start designing the
proposed facility. We will submit the design document once it is ready. It might be soon.

Until such time, | recommend keeping the file active.

Thanks.

Bhabesh

Bhabesh Roy, M.A.Sc., P.Eng.
Municipal Planning Engineer
Community Government Services
Baffin Region, Government of Nunavut
P.O.Box 379, Pond Inlet, X0OA 0S0O
Ph-867 899 7314

Fax-867 899 7328

E-mail: broy@gov.nu.ca

From: Richard Dwyer [mailto:licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: Tuesday, August 25, 2009 3:12 PM

To: Roy, Bhabesh

Subject: FW: 3BM-RES application submission

Please see attached.

Richard Dwyer

Licensing Administrator
Nunavut Water Board
PH: 867-360-6338 ext.29
FX: 867-360-6369

From: Richard Dwyer [mailto:licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: Tuesday, August 25, 2009 9:05 AM
To: 'Roy, Bhabesh'



Cc: 'dts@nunavutwaterboard.org'
Subject: 3BM-RES application submission

Good morning Bhabesh;

I'd like to request an update on NWB information request please see attached for your reference.
Regards,

Richard Dwyer

Licensing Administrator
Nunavut Water Board
PH: 867-360-6338 ext.29
FX: 867-360-6369



